
From: Eric Allen
To: Historic District Commission (Staff)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HDC Application - 31 E. Adams Ave East
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 9:11:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Good morning,
 
Attached is the digital Mockup of where we would like to place the billboard.  The second
attachment details the stringers that would be needed to attach it to the building. We
will need to have a structural engineer come in to locate the structural points we need to
connect with on the building itself.  We were hoping to get a determination of weather or
not this will be permissible before we spend the $10,000+ in engineering costs.  Please
let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thank you,
 
Eric Allen Real Estate Manager 

P 269-216-7865  M 231-557-7301
A 407 East Ransom Street, Kalamazoo, MI 49007
 Insta  Facebook

The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to which the email is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  PLEASE
NOTE THE COMPANY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY VIRUSES TRANSMITTED IN
CONNECTION WITH THE EMAIL OR ATTACHMENTS HERETO.  ANY ATTACHMENT TO THE EMAIL SHOULD BE
SCANNED BY THE RECIPIENT FOR VIRUSES PRIOR TO OPENING SUCH ATTACHMENT.

 
From: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Eric Allen <eallen@adamsoutdoor.com>
Cc: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: RE: HDC Application - 31 E. Adams Ave East

 
ALERT: This message originated outside our network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any
link or attachment(s)

Dear Mr. Allen,
 
Staff has reviewed this application and is requesting the following information to
complete this application:
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Cabinet Specifications


Quote # .0


Sign ID 1930617


Model / Matrix OA16.M2 / 252 x 864


Faces 1


Sign Dimensions (Imperial) 14ft 0.25in x 48ft 0.25in x 8in


Access Type Front Service


Overall Height 168.30 [427.4]


Overall Width 576.30 [1463.7]


Viewing Height 168.00 [426.7]


Viewing Width 576.00 [1463.0]


Weight 6060 lbs.


Weight w/Hardware 6733 lbs.


Electrical (per Face)


Voltage 240


Total Amps 52.0


Killowatt Hr/Day 64.7 KWHrs


Top Left Disconnect 26.0


Bottom Left Disconnect 26.0


Mounting Locations


Mounting Type / Qty Mini Stringers / 18


Dimension "A" 81.88 [208.0]


Dimension "B" 84.13 [213.7]


Wind Load Requirements


Vertical Attachment Points / Uprights 
(Min)


3 / 6


Spacing (Max) 115.20 [292.6]


Cantilever (Max) 57.60 [146.3]


Spacing (Optimal) 96.04 [243.9]


Cantilever (Optimal) 48.03 [122.0]


Notes


Generated 8/8/2024 12:49:43 PM


Customer Jobsite


772700 - Adams Outdoor Adv - Lansing MI 
(08)
3801 Capitol City Blvd


Lansing, MI 48906-2109


14'x48' Front Service Wallscape @ E. Adams 
[Detroit,MI]


31 E Adams Ave
Detroit, MI 48226







SIDE VIEW - STRINGER


DRAWG REV


THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION


DATE CREATED


MATERIAL


DESCRIPTION


DRAWN BY


T. Prather
0


9/9/2020


2


OF


2 


VAULT LOCATION: Designs\9 Users\Brent\Install Drawing Template\1 High - 1 Wide - Stringers.idw


DIMENSION STYLE


OVERALL SIGN DIMENSION...... 1/4"


LINEAR DIMENSION................ ± 1/16"


ANGULAR DIMENSION............. ± 1º


STRAIGHTNESS.................. .020"/ft.


OVERALL DIAGONAL TOLERANCE  1/8"


ALL DIMENSIONS ARE U.S. IMPERIAL UNITS,


UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. STANDARD


TOLERANCES APPLY TO ALL DIMS UNLESS


OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. TOLERANCES DO NOT APPLY


TO REFERENCE DIMS (XXX.XX)


PART NUMBER


MODEL REV


1


THE INFORMATION, DATA, AND DRAWINGS CONTAINED WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT ARE STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE 


PROVIDED WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THEY WILL NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES WITHOUT THE PRIOR 


WRITTEN CONSENT OF WATCHFIRE SIGNS, LLC.


ALL INFORMATION, ILLUSTRATIONS, SCREEN SHOTS, DATA, AND DRAWINGS CONTAINED WITHIN COPYRIGHT © 2020 


WATCHFIRE SIGNS, LLC., ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.


SHEET


THIS DRAWING IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING


DIMENSIONS ONLY ON WATCHFIRE PRODUCTS.  ALL


ELEMENTS OF THE SIGN STRUCTURE WILL BE


PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND WATCHFIRE MAKES NO


GUARANTEES ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF THE


STRUCTURE FOR THE SITE.  ANY INFORMATION


PROVIDED RELATING TO THE SIGN STRUCTURE IS FOR


ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.


INCHES [CENTIMETERS]


TOLERANCES


IBC2018 AND ASCE7-16


175 MPH 3 SECOND WIND GUST


EXPOSURE C


RISK CATEGORY II


SIGN HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE = 100 FT MAX


THESE CALCULATIONS ASSUME THE SUPPORTING


STRUCTURE (DESIGNED BY OTHERS) ALSO MEETS


APPROPRIATE CODES, AND THE USE OF A WATCHFIRE


PROVIDED MOUNTING SYSTEM.


MOUNTING


LIFTINGWIND LOAD


RECOMMENDED  60


MINIMUM  50


60


STRAP LENGTH EQUAL TO HALF OF SIGN LENGTH


I-BEAM


OR


OTHER STRUCTURE


(PROVIDED BY OTHERS)


SIGN


7


13


16


 [19.9]


8


5


8


 [21.9]


12


5


8


 [32.0]


4 [10.2]


DISTANCE VARIES 


(DEPENDING ON PROVIDED


ANGLE OR SURFACE)


STANDARD STRINGER


ANGLE OR OTHER STRUCTURE


(PROVIDED BY OTHERS)


 1


3


4 [4.4]


STRINGER MOUNT DETAIL


TRACK C.L. TO MOUNTING SURFACE


STANDARD STRINGER - PAINTED HR STEEL Watchfire Field Service Technician Responsibilities (if included with order)
● Provide technical support related to sign assembly, mounting, and wiring during installation. Technician will explain and 
offer advice on all aspects of installation.


● Train customers on the use of sign and software.


Sign Installer Responsibilities
● Verify winds are not in excess of 15mph at the time of install.


● Lift sign off the truck utilizing lifting points.


● Assemble the sign if shipped in multiple sections. Signs over 10'1" in height and or greater than 48'4" in length are shipped
in multiple sections. Signs 10'1" and under in height and also less than 48'4" in length are shipped in one section and do not 
require assembly.
● Ensure the sections are never left to free-stand and are always secured by the crane or framing during the installation and 
stacking process.


● (Optional) Attach Watchfire provided camera to the camera boom. Run the camera cable inside the boom and down
the entire length of the boom. Secure the camera boom bracket to the sign corner and then attach the camera 
boom.  Connect the webcam cable to the POW48 inside the sign cabinet.
● Mount the Sign.


Electrician Responsibilities
 Pre-install
● Install electrical service and meter at jobsite.
● Install main circuit panel.
● Install conduit and wiring from the distribution panel to a junction box at the top of the structure.
Installation Day
● Attach Watchfire provided temperature sensor to the structure. Typically, the sensor will mount easily on the bottom of the 
catwalk or bottom edge of the sign cabinet. Route the cable through the hole in the bottom of the sign and to the
first flare.
● Run power lines to the disconnects on the back of each sign section.
● Verify all local electrical codes are adhered to.
● Verify the correct voltage.
● Turn on power.
● If power is not applied on the day of install, you MUST contact Watchfire support before cycling power for the first time.


Failure to follow recommended installation procedures could result in voided warranty.







 


 







Please provide sketch showing location of sign and how it will be mounted.

Thank you!

Sincerely,
 
Daniel Rieden PLA/ASLA (he/him)

Lead Landscape Architect | Historic Preservation | Senior Clerk to the Historic District Commission
Planning & Development Department | City of Detroit
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226
Phone: 313.224.1357
Email: riedenda@detroitmi.gov
Website: www.detroitmi.gov/pdd
Michael E. Duggan, Mayor

The Historic Preservation Team are best reached by email.
 
From: Eric Allen <eallen@adamsoutdoor.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 11:12 AM
To: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HDC Application - 31 E. Adams Ave East

 
OK Thank you for the reply.  I look forward to telling you about this project.  I will wait to
hear from you regarding further details for the meeting on 10/13.
 
Thank you
 
Eric Allen
Michigan Real Estate Manager
Adams Outdoor Advertising
3801 Capital City Blvd.
Lansing, MI 48906
269-216-7865 (office) ext. 4400
231-557-7301 (cell)
www.adamsoutdoor.com
 
The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to which the email is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. PLEASE NOTE THE COMPANY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY VIRUSES TRANSMITTED
IN CONNECTION WITH THE EMAIL OR ATTACHMENTS HERETO. ANY ATTACHMENT TO THE EMAIL SHOULD BE
SCANNED BY THE RECIPIENT FOR VIRUSES PRIOR TO OPENING SUCH ATTACHMENT.

 
From: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 10:07 AM
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You don't often get email from hdc@detroitmi.gov. Learn why this is important

To: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>; Eric Allen
<eallen@adamsoutdoor.com>
Subject: RE: HDC Application - 31 E. Adams Ave East

 

ALERT: This message originated outside our network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any
link or attachment(s)

Good morning,
 
Upon reviewing the proposed project, it goes beyond what we are able to approve at the staff
level, and will need to be heard at a monthly meeting of the Commission. Unfortunately the
application was received after the deadline for the October meeting and the docket for that
meeting is full, so we have tentatively scheduled it to be heard at the November 13th Meeting.
Staff will be in touch with additional details closer to the date of the meeting.
 
Thanks, and we will be in touch.
 
Ben
 
Benjamin Buckley

Planner II | Historic Preservation Team
Planning & Development Department | City of Detroit
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226
Phone: 313.224.4803
Email: benjamin.buckley@detroitmi.gov
Website: Detroitmi.gov/pdd

Michael E. Duggan, Mayor

 
From: Historic District Commission (Staff) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:01 AM
To: 'eallen@adamsoutdoor.com' <eallen@adamsoutdoor.com>
Subject: HDC Application - 31 E. Adams Ave East

 
Good afternoon,
 
Your inquiry regarding the billboard at 31 E. Adams Ave was forwarded to me from a City of
Detroit colleague. Thank you for reaching out. We should be able to review the application
materials and get back to you regarding the proposed signage before the end of the week. HDC
staff can approve specific scopes of work without requiring a hearing at a monthly HDC
meeting, however this scope may exceed our authority. We will determine next steps and be in
touch shortly.
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Best,
 
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
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